January 26, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy K. Bladey, Chief
Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Patricia Santiago, Chief /RA/
Accident Analysis Branch
Division of System Analysis
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE: STATE-OF-THE-ART REACTOR
CONSEQUENCE ANALYSES REPORTS

The signed original of the Federal Register Notice to be transmitted to the Office of the Federal
Register for publication is enclosed. The Notice is an announcement of upcoming public
meetings concerning the release of Draft NUREG-1935, “State-of-the-Art Reactor Consequence
Analyses (SOARCA) Report”, for public comment. To facilitate public review of this report, the
following associated contractor reports are also now available to the public: NUREG/CR-7110,
“SOARCA Project, Volume 1: Peach Bottom Integrated Analysis”; and NUREG/CR-7110,
“SOARCA Project, Volume 2: Surry Integrated Analysis”. Additionally, NUREG/BR-0359,
“Modeling Potential Reactor Accident Consequences”, a plain language public information
brochure about the SOARCA project, is now available.

The Office of Administration, Division of Administrative Services, Rules, Announcements, and
Directives Branch has been given owner’s rights to the notice in the NRC’s Agencywide
Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), Accession No. ML120261081.

In addition, Draft NUREG-1935, NUREG/CR-7110 Volume 1 & 2, and NUREG/BR-0359 are
available in ADAMS under Accession No. ML120250406, ML120260675, ML120260681,
ML12026A470 respectively.

Enclosures:
As stated

CONTACT: Andrew Nosek, RES/DSA
(301) 251-7476
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